ARETE INDIA PROJECTS PRIVATE LFM!TED

S"I A’] EMENT Ol€ NI"I ASSFSSABLL INCOM[‘ FOR THL ASSI}S‘SMRNI YEAR 2017 18
. : : o ' (Amount in Rs. )

1N(,OML Ir ROM BUSINESS
U Net Profit duung the year "'+
(A per Profit & Loss Accouslt attached) D
BER -,;Add Expenses debltcd fo. P&L Alc not ﬂllowabic as peJ income Tax Acl S
L pr of Cdpltdl in na‘lurc ( !‘ec for incr easc 111 Authonscd Capml 92 ]68 Sl

Comess

?-:;‘.-1,212,476 1308644

e :_ V:Add Dbpreciatlon 10 bc consxdeted sepet‘ﬂeiy

:'::Less Deplemallon allowable undel secilon 32 of'ihe o L L s
- Inu)me I‘ax Act ]961 (As pu" Annexune aliached) S 333,5 16 o0 519,786 -

mome ftom Busmess ER

1ﬂx Pa}ableas pernormﬂl p:r:t_)jyis'ious @ 2987% ~ 185,260, o

_I\(‘OMI‘ TAX PAYABLF AS PPR MAT PROVISIONS

=;Book Ploﬁl as per sectlon !ISJB
- Profit as per Profit 'md Loss. Account
'Add Dcp1101a110n as pe: books

",Less Depl lcmtlon Fxcludmg Depnmauon on Revaluatlon of Assets'

:.MAT e 18 5% of Book P m

“'Educauon Cess and SIIEC SRt
lax deable as pei MAT. Ptowsmns

‘ax Payable' Ll :
able as per normal provision or.as per Sec 115JB).

158260

: Fotdl ’l ax Llabl]lly

; ._Lebs' l DS f(or Assessn]ent ycal 2017 Ig : ) N o I 158,822

' _.:-:_-_ .Refund Dup .‘ )
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INDEPLN DEN”I AUDH OR'Q REPOR’I

: "_T.The Membexs : - :
" Arete India Pro] ects Prlvate Llnuted

‘3-_Rep01t on the l*111ancnl Statements

Wb havo audned 1he accompanymg (standalone) fmanmal statements of "Ax cteinchaj._ LU

- Projects Pr ivate Limited (“the company”), which comprise: the Balance Sheet as at. "

g Mar ch.2017, “the Staiement of Profit, and Loss, Cash. I*low Statemeni for thc, yeaz .'f:j_j. :
' then ended 318t Mmch 2017, and a su1nma1 y of mgrufzcan 'accoun‘ang p011c1es and_ R
othex explanatmy 1111"o1mahon o : :

S Management's Responsﬂnhty for the (Standalone) Pmanmal Statements

posmon, fmancnl pelformemce and cash ﬂows of the company in accmdance W1111""
. the. accounting : prmc1ples genelally accepted in Ind1a, mcludmg the Accournting
- Standards spec:lﬂed unde1 Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7. of the Companies

- :_accountmg recor ds i in accordance with the provisions ¢ of the Act for safeguaxdmg the -
Cagsets | of thr, company and for: p1event1ng and” deiectmg frauds -and’ other -

v '55.'_: _"_-s,tatom(,nis based on, 0u1 audlt

u -the plovmons oI lh(_ Act and ihe Rulcs made ihe1e undu

11_1cgu1a11t1cs seiectlon and applu‘ahon of appropnate accountmg pohcaeb, makmg |
3 ]ﬁdgmeni&, and eshmates ‘that "are: _reasonable and p1udent and - demgn o
nnplemoma’uon and mamtenance of adequate mtemal fmancml controls, ihat were
operating effectively. for ensunng the accuracy’ and completem_bb of the: accounlmg'
records, ; ILILVdni to ﬂ1e plepamhon and presentatlon of the financial statements that_:f._
give a true qnd fair 'v1ew and nef‘ﬁee fmm:matenal misstatement, whether "1ue. 10 -

 eITOT,

: _--'Audllm 's Responsﬂ)llliy

T he Q0111}3d11y 5 Boaxd of Dnectors is responsﬂﬂe for thc matters stated in sechon-_f‘.__'._'f :
“-_-il_lSAl(S) of the Compames Act 2013 (”the Act”) w1th 1espect io the plapdm‘aon of

“(Accounts) - Rules, 2014 This 1espons1b1hty also, mciudes ‘maintenance ‘of adequate -

_Oul IC‘SpO]‘lSibﬂIly s to Lkplﬂ,b.‘: an opmlon on lhose (Standaione) ﬁnanﬂai.;'?”

U We have taken mto account ihe p10v151ons of the Act the accounhng and audltmg

- standards and matters which are required to be mcluded in the audlt 10pozt under "

« (M) 9811032993, 9899245633 .+ Email : a77mathur@gmail.com . '
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We mnducted our audlt in acemdanee with the Standaxds on Audltmg spe(:lfled

under Section 143(10) of the ‘Act. Those Standaxds tequire that we comply with
- oilucal quuuements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
- about whether the Imﬁnmal stalements are free from matenal m1sstatement

L An audlt mvolves pexfonnmg pxocedules to obtam audu ev1dence aboui the -
".'."amounts and disclosures 'in . the financial statements “The - procedures selected o
~- " depend on the auditors” ]udgment mcludmg the assessment of the risks of material . - -
- .'mxsstatement of 1he fmaneml statements, whethe1 due to fraud or error. In making o0
- those risk assessments, the auditor considers mternal financial control relevant to the . =& 0
- Company’s ‘preparation of the fmanual statements that give true and fair view in - TS
. ‘order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the cncurnstances, butnot
R “for the. _purpose. of expressing an oplmon on WhethEI the Company has in place an E
f-".-adequate internal financial controls “system- ‘over -financial  reporting and the - .-
i operating © (,Hecilveness ‘of . such controls.” “An audlt also. mcludes Lvaluatmg the oo
L _}_app:opnateness of aceountmg pohaes used” and lhe reasonableness cof the oo
- accounting - estlmates made by Management, as well as. evaluatmg the ovemll RRTRESE
'-_-plesentahon of thefmancxal statements , k L : K

o K‘_"-We beheve that ihe audll ev1dence we have obtamed is sufﬁc:tent and appropnaia to N W
plowde a basm 1'01 our audn opmlon on the (Standalonc) fmanc:lal shtements

S ‘Opllll()ll

'_,ln ou1 opl:mon and to the besi of our mfonnatzon and accordmg to the explanat1ons S
©given to us, ‘the. afo1esa1d (Standalone) fmancml statements ‘give; the ‘information
"_'lequued by the "Act. in. ihe Imanner -so. quuned and - ‘give a true and: fair view in R
"7'_"'.0011fo1 1mty Wzih the accountmg pr1ne1p1es generally accepted in Indla, of the state of =
© affairs of the Company as at 31st Malch, 2017; and its 1°rof1t/ Loss and lts cash flows..
=f01_the yea1 ended on that date Y . . . R : :

epoxl on Other legal and__Regulatory Requxrements : :

‘required ‘by ‘the Compames (Aud1t01 5 Repml) Old(—’.l, 2016° (”the Oldel”)_.
1ssued Dy:the Centxal Government of Indla in terms of sub-section (11) of section .
: 143 of the Act, we give in the ‘ Amlexme A” a sialemeni'on'the mattels specxﬂed =
'phs 3 and 4 o{ the mdu i ' : LR

7) As 1equ11ed by sectlon 143(3) of the Acl we 1epo1t that

(a) We have sought and oblamed all lhe mformauon and explanauons, ‘which to : e
the best. of our knowledge and behef were neoessary f01 the purposes of our oo
audlt : R s '

- .(.b) in our opnuon, p1 oper books of account as lequned by law have been keptby .~ |
- the company 50 fa1 as it appeazs f1om our oxammatlon of those books, '

(\’.) thc Balance Shee[ the Statement of Ploﬁt and Loss and the Cash Flow S
Statement dealt wnh by thlS Report are in agxeemont WIlh the books of BRREEER
ElCCOLIHt - ) v T B S T

L o Contd
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. .(d) in our opnuon, the afozesaxd (Standalone) f1nanc1a1 statements comply w1th'
. the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with
“Rule 7 of the. Compames (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and compames (Accounhng
btandarde) Amcndment Rules, 2016 ' :

L ( ) on the basxs of wutten repxesenta‘aons 1ece1ved fmm the dlrectors, as on 31!’t S
B ‘March 2017 taken on record by the Board of Dlrectms, none of the directorsis

dlsquahﬁed as on 31t March 2017 flOIl“L bemg appomted as a d11ect01 m[

- tenns of sectaon 164(2) of the Act R I A1 S R

L '-.,:"5_';:'_(f) th respect to the adequacy of the mtemal fmanc1a1 conhois over f1nanc1a1'-' _
1cp01t1ng ‘and - thc ‘operating effectweness of such control‘; 1efer to oux_'.: SR
: Zi-_ sepa:ate Report m ”Annexure B’ S el

o (gJ) Wlth 1espect to the 'other mattcx's',to bc 1nc1uded in the Aud1t01s cho:t 1n_
accordance with Rule 11 of the Compames (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, " "
.in our “opinion and to. the best of our 1nf01mat10n ‘and - accordmg to thef{‘.; SR
explanahons glvcnto usn Sy IR il

3 -:- ; ,_TheIe xs 1o pendmg 11t1gat1on on the company

Fi ';_::Thc company dxd not have any 10ng~te1m conuacis mcludmg denvatwesf.y_ S
e cont1 acts f01 wh1ch 1here were any matu 1a1 f01eseeable losses, B _- A

: i, The:e Were no amounts wluch were requned to be hansferled Lo 1he‘_ BRI
L '__Investm Educatlon and Pl otecuon _I'und by the company i

V) o The company had pmwded requxsm dmclosure in. IlS financxal EE S
" - statements (refer Point No. (m) Note no, 16) as to the holdlng as well as
o 'dealmgs in Specified. bank Notes dmmg the penod :from 9th November,. :
-..'_:_':-12016 to 30th December, 2016. and theses a1e_1n accordance wnh the books.
ofac ounts mamtamed by the Bxan INERRS T

" I’or S M Mathur & Co
(FRN N. 006588N) .-
\ ‘Aooountants :

PR Placc New Delhl e REePT (SMMathuz)
e T e S T T R L MNo 013066




”ANNLXURE- A” ’I’O THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 unde: the headmg ”Repmt on Other Legal_ '
' and Regulatoly Reqmrements of our report of even date '

- 1 a) The company has mamtamed p1oper lec01ds Showmg fuil pazuculals .
S mcludmg quanntaﬁve detalis and eltuahon of I1xcd ae,a.cts RN

SR (b) The flxed assets were physmally Ver1{1ed durmg the ycar by thc Management s
i R . --_:_m accordance wnh a phased. ‘programme - of ver 1f1cation, wh1c11, in oul__'-.'_': - B
S L e opinion, provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable

o odntervals havmg regard to the size of the. Company, nalure ‘and value of its :
assets. Accor ding to the information and explananon glven‘to us, no matenai. o
: 'dlscrepanmes were no’uced on such veuﬁcatmn : :

S (c); ’Ihe flﬂL dccde _of 1mmovab1e properhes a1e hcld in 1he name of ihe company.;_f - . 5 R

- . 11 ‘_ '.‘:AS the “ ompany has no 1nvent01y duung the year undeireport thucfore 1t is not .ﬁ NN
L apphcable to the company e . |

. 111 'i"I he company has taken 1nte1est f1ee unsecur ed loan from its Assocxatc / Alhed :
- coneern (P1ev1ously Holdmg Company) These loan hanaactlons have been duIy
B 1ec01ded in the reglste1 mamtamed u/ 8 189 of ihe Compames "Act 2013

i '::_-_-'(a) In our. Opmlon, the terms and condltlons of the above loan are not p1 ima {acxe,_'_. S
ple]udICIal to the mtel est of the Company : : PNt

3 ;(b) Ihc p11nc1pa1 amounts of these Ioans are 1epayable on demand and thelefore,.‘-:{-_:? :
1o 1epayment schedule has been agreed upon by the company and Iender

) ‘3mce the loans are. 1epayable on demand therefore, the quesnon of over duc__i-_f
amount does not arise. ‘ S

.111.0111 0p1n1on and accmdmg to, the'imfonnahon and explanatlons glven to us, :
_:’chc (,ompany ‘has comphed with the prov1s1ons of sect;on 185 and 186 of the Act
with 1e5pect to the Ioans and 1nvestments made, R I

f.Tho Com_p.any h_a_s nol accepted any

, "The Central -Govemment ‘has ‘not prescubed,the maintenance of coat 3cc01dfs :
A _undez section 148(1) ¢ of the Act, fo1 an of the SQIVICQS rende1ed by the Company
o vn ;'.In 1espect of statutmy dues B : - S L :

. (a) Thc company is, genexally 1egula1 in deposﬂmg undxsputed statutoxy dues
) '_'é_"fmcludmg Tax :Deducted - at Somce, Value Added ’lax and Serv1ce tax to the
' -'applopnalc authontlee S . : S _

= '_'(b) Acco1dmg to the 1nfo1mauon and explananons glven to -us, no undmputcd- S

" amounts are payable in respect of piowdent fund lax Deducted at Soutce, value 0
~added tax and Bxcise Duty which were in arrears as at 31 March 2017 fora . .
R 'pe1 1od of more ihan six months f1om the date they became payabie o S

o _Contd.,;_'___z." Sl




.'--__**2*:& o

Vi, Based on .our audll p1ocedu1es perfouned for the pulpose of reporting the. true

0 and fair view of ‘the financial statements and according to. information :and

. explanations gwen by the management, we are of the opinion that the Company

.. has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any bank. Further, the Company does
not have any debentm es and 1oan from fman(nal 1nst1tut1on or govemment

Lix, 'Based on our aud1t p1ocedures pe1I011ned fo: the purpose of 1ep01tmg the tlue

~and fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and

ac cording to the information .and explanations given by the ‘management, the |
Company. has not raised any- money way. of initial public offer / further ‘public

e _'-___'not apphcable to'the Company and hence not. commented upon

'EBased upon the audlt plOC‘edUIGS performed for. the purpose of 1ep01tmg the true -

© . offer /-debt instruments and term loans and hence, reporting undel clause (1x) is _' AT

- tand fair view of the financial statements and. accmdmg to the mformat"ion and: SERIS

:"__explanauons gwen by the management wWe repo1t ‘that - no fraud on or by the oo

._'-Based on’ our audlt p1ocodu1es performed fo1 the pu1pose of 1ep01 tmg the true
. and fair view. of the fmanmai statements and’ accordmg to, the information and

-,:'ofﬁcels and 'employees of the Company has been nollced or 1eported dunng lho ‘ S

: _.ftxplanahons given. by the management .we “report ‘that " the - manageual.""

~‘remuneration ' has ‘not been pa1d/ pzowded in acc01dance w1th the reqmsite"_} S

it, - In om opmlon,
~of clause 3(x11)_

'”'and fair, v1ew of the financial statements and’ accordmg to ‘the . information and -
explanauons given, by the management ‘{transactions. with, ‘the related. ‘parties. are -
n, comphance with Section 177 and 188 of. Compames Act,’ 2013 whele apphcable
wand ‘the details, have been d:sclosed‘ \,the notes 10 the fmanc1a1 statements ag
- -__'-1equ11ed by the. apphcable dccountmg standa; ‘

v, 1}Acco1d1ng to the mfonnatlon and, ,=><p1anat10ne gwen to us ‘and. on an. oveiall f
i‘:_‘exammatlon of the baiance sheet the Company has. not mede any plefe1ent1a1j..=_.
. allotment or pnvate placement of sha: es.ot fully or partly converhble debentuus
e :'duung the yea1 undel review and hence not commented upon

_appmvala mandated by the. p1ov1szons of Secuon 197 1ead w1th Schedule V to thc _:. o
-- Act S E L T e e

the. Company is noi a N1dh1 company Therefore, the pxovmons L
of the Or de1 are not applicable, to ihe Company and hence not T

| 'Based on‘our: Caudit pxocedules perfcnmed for. the pu1pose of reportmg the hue"__".”"-?' RTINS

e Bas(,d on our- auc’ut plocedules pezformed f01 lhe puxpose of IG]DOIt“mg the t1ug LA
- and fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and
_Oxplanatlonb given by the manayement thL Company has not entered info any' ‘

_mon- Cash tlansactlons W1th dnectom ot pelsons connected w1th hlm L

Contd 3
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o ' >< : Accmdmg 10 the mfoxmatxon and explanahons glven to us, the pmvm:nons of
: - Section 45- 1A of lhe Reserve Bank of India Act 1934 are not apphcable to tho
Company T R . SR

o 1“018 5’.M Mathar & Co. s
007 (FRN No.O0SBBSNY
. Chartered Accountants .~

(0, M M‘}ﬂ“u) s
- ?ﬁ M No. 013066._,_-‘ o




 “ANNEXURE- B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN
* DATE ON THE STANDALONE HINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ARETEINDIA
* PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED . - S | |

| : :‘-.Report on the Intemal Fmanaal Controls under _Clause (1) of Sub seelmn 3 of B
o ' *"_'_S(_chon 143 of the Compames Act, 2013 (”the Act”) :

i 1 o lhe Membe1s of A1 eie Incha Pio]ects anate anted
. -_'.-.:We havo audxled the mtemal f1nanc:1a1 contlois ove1 fmanc1al 1ep01tmg of Alete B

.._,',f__._':-.lndla Projects Private Limited (“the, Company”) as of March 31,2017:in conjunction . -5 2.
~owith ou1 audlt of ’fhe fman(nal statements of- the_ Compan}’ 5[01 the yeax ended on, that' B

B .'-;Management s Respomxbihty for Internal Fmancml Controls

o ’Ihe Company 5 Management is 1espon51b1e f01 estabhshmg and mamtalmng IS
77 internal: {mancxal conirols ‘based ‘on the. internal. contml over financial reporting * L
:.:":Cl iteria established - by “the : Company - consxdermg ‘the ‘essential ‘components -of o L
L mlema] control stated in.the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls -0
" over Financial Repm tmg issued by the Insﬂtute of Chartered Accountants of India. Sl
" These: 1espons1b111t1es include the des1gn, 1mplemenlahon and mamtenanee of i
e ___.::adequate internal financial controls that were opetating effec‘avely for ensuring the - S
Diopderly and, eff1c1ent conduct of its busmess, including adherence. to the Company’s == = a0
B pOhCiCS, the, safegualdmg of 1ts assets, the. plevenhon and detf_c‘aon of frauds and
errors, the accuracy, and’ compkteness of . the: accounung recmds, and the timely_i- e
L L'-plepalatlon o{ 1e11ab1e Imanmal mfounatlon, as 1equ11ed unde1 ‘the. Compames A(‘t BN
'.-=:201q g T Fre R A AL S R ; i R

Audltol

s l i L] LR B

' Om 1esponslb1111y is’ to exp1ess an opn:uon on the Company 5 mtemal fmancml SR
conuols over-financial reporting based ‘on our audit. We. ‘conducted our audil in
acco1dance W1th the Guidance Note on Audll of Internal Fmam:lal Controls Ovel._‘:‘-_i
Financial - Reporung (the “Guidance. Note”) and “the. Standazd n.‘Auditing -as
specmed undel Sechon 143(10) of thc Compames Aot, 2013, to the extent apphcable,
o an audit of ‘internal financial. “controls,” both apphcable to an-audit-of Internal
_Ifmanc1a1 Controls ‘and, both issued. by the: Institute of Chartered . ‘Accountants -of
India, T hose Standards and the Guldance Note 1equne ‘that we, comply ‘with ethical
requnements and plan and pe1form the. audlt to obtain reasonable assu1ance about -
- whether adequate mtemal f1nanc1a1 controls over financial 1ep01t1ng was estabhshed._."_‘ T RE
'_-;"fiand malmamed and 1f such contr ols opelated effechvely in all 1n"1ter1a1 respects S

."_-".,Oul audlt mvolves pe1fo1mmg pzocedules to, obtam audli ev1dence about the B T
E adequacy of the’ mtemal financial contiols system over {maneleﬂ 1eporhng and their

'opentmg effectlveness Om audit of “internal | Imancml conuols ‘over financial - 7 ¢ '

- reporting . mcluded obtammg an understandmg of internal fmanmal ¢controls over .-

. ofinancial 1ep01 ting, assessing the risk’ that a matenal weakness exists, and testing -~ .00 o
- and evaluating the design and operating effectivencss ‘of internal ‘control based on - -
- 'the assessed risk. The proeedmes selected depend on the aud1t01 § judgement,. - SR

© including the assessment of ‘the risks of ‘material m1sstatement of the fmanela]_ Vs

o '_3‘staiements, Whethe1 due to fraud or euol - ' : S




EL 2 v;.v:
'_':: "-We beheve that the audlt ewdence we have obtamed is sufﬁucnt and app1 opriate to
L __p10v1de a basw for our aud:t oplmon on, the mtemal Imancml conuols sysiem over

Ll ‘fmancml 1Lp01t1ng

Meamng of Internal Ymancml Controls over Fmancml Reportmg

A Companys mtcmal ﬁnancml control over, fmanmal 1eporlmg is a. process
S tdemgned to. pmvade 1easonable assurance . 1ega1dmg the rehabﬂlty of - fmancml_"
. ireporting and 'the, piepara’aon of financial statements - for -external - purposes in-

fmancwl conhol over fm‘ ¢

Igepoﬂmg 1nc1udes those p011c1es and pzccedures that '

= '(1) putam 1o the mal_ntenance of | 1ecozds that in 1easonab1e detaﬂ accuxately_ U
and fauly 1eﬂect “the. hansachons.end d1spos1t10ns of the ‘assets of the_" :
Company, ‘ ; RN R e

managemcnt_and _dlrcctors oI ihe Company, and

3). P10v1de 1easonab1e assulance "xegardmg prevenﬁon or umely detectlon of o

;' could 11avc a matcnal effect on the fmanc1a1 statements

.Inherent Lmutatmns of Internal Fmancxai_Controls over Fmancxal Reportmg

jBecause of the inherent” 111mtaﬁons of mternal fmanc;tal controls ove1 ﬁnancml 5
fxepmtmgr, mcludmg lhe poss1b111ty of. coHusmn or 1mpr0pe1 managemcnt ove111de._3
of ‘controls, material- IruSstatements due to, etror.or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, pzo;ecuons of any. evaluahon of the internal fmanclal cont: ols’ ove1f
nancial reporting to. future periods are sub]ect to the risk that the internal f1nanc1a] :
_comml over :financial reponmg may. become madequate because ‘of changes i
conditions, or ‘that the. degree of ‘compliance with he po]1c1es or: plocedures ‘may.
detel 10rate %

Opinion T

2 over financial 1eport1ng were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the
.. 'internal -control . over. financial reporting - criteria established by the Company -

consxdumg the essential components of internal contr ol stated in the Guidance Note
“ on Audit of Internal Financial Contzols Ove1 Tn1anc1a1 Repoxtmg ISsued by the .
"'-.'-'_'Instltutc of Chaltered Accountants of Indza R SR R,

' A._Contd._._'..;S_. ‘_

“accordance with genexaliy accepted accountmg plmclples A Company s internal

{2 ( ) p10v1de 1easonab1e assurance that transactlons are recorded as necessazy to FRREREE:
- permit! p1epa1at1on ‘of financial statements “in . accordance. with generally
accepted - -accounting punmpies, and that. 1ece1pts and expend1tu1cs of the.
- "Company: ‘are ‘being made only: in accordance W1th authouzatlons of -

' unauthonzed acqumnmn, use, or: dlsposmon of -the (,ompanys assets thap R

__ln our. opmlon, ihe Company has, in all matenal respects, an adequaie mtemal: SRR i
P fmanc;ai conhols system over f1nanc1a11ep01tmg and such internal financial conhols =



.***3**

: :':'.':__:5.:_Explanatozy pmagraph

.’WL also have audlted in accoxdance wuh the Standal ds on Audﬁmg issued by the T

v N .._-lns’atutc of Chartered. Acc‘ountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the -

“7 U Act, the financial statements ‘of Company, which comprise the . ‘Balance Sheet as at "~ A
i ’March. 31,2017, -and _the ‘related ‘Statement of Profit "and . Loss and Cash Flow e T
R f'_f‘atatomcnt for the year then ended, ‘and a summary. of a1gn1f1cant accounting p011c1es BT R
S and’ othe1 explanatory mformanon, and our 1ep011 dated -04'09 201'7 expxessed an___g"-' in

7 (FRN No,006588N)

;.I"lé.lc.e
Y :_Date

04 09 201’7 . Prop

For MMathur & Co. .

K arteled Accountanié_-'_‘-f-; ST :

CNewDelhi' i+, o TR (s MMa{hur)_: L

M No.013066. ey




'A_RETE INDIA PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED -

_CIN No, U45207DL2012PTC237855
) 14A/36 WEA Karol Bagh, New Delhi. 110005 -

Balance Sheetas at 31 March 2017 S

in[PARTICULARS T

As at 31st March
2017

'NOtE: )
CNo,

As at 31st March, 2016

Shareholders’ funds '
SR Share capital
R Reserve & Surplus

R Ldng term'Borrowings."'-L 3

Current liablllt:es
rrade Payable :

' EQUITYAND LIABIMT!ES
: No_n-';urtje_ht‘li.ab;_]witié:s-l

Otherc_uy;e_n‘tilabél_itﬁ'els:.": : '

24100000
C1081.403)

55,347,007~ 0

24,200,000 |

76,839,394

Total TN I

364,108,974

ASSETS
- “|Non-current assets
{Fixed Assets
-:|Tangible Assets -
| intangible Assets

" |veferred Tax Assets.

i Oth.er.n.on:cur_rent assets.

_': Current assets
Cash and Bank, balances

Other Current assets

Short term Loans and advances T

| seseasase |

19,854,408 L
o5 721,780 -
= 347 349‘ :

ars20a2|

397 873

1'_"_:334 119 242

Conkatyral

393 638 186] v

i S.IVI Ma._ur
: Prop g
Membershlp No. 13_

FRN : 0065881 ke

N _-Place _New Deihx ERTRR
E ‘Date :.: )

The :n.D'ff.E.S:éf_é.a:r_i__.in_tgg_r‘al__;a_ar”t of these fi_n,ahi:i}zl_ statements - 1

_{DIN NO 05311352_.}_‘_
‘( Director)
- E-17, Sanjay G‘ram Old Delhi Hd SEC'
o 14 Gurugram Lo

For and on behalf of the Board
/s Arete lndla_.Prcuects Put Ltd

L Gulshar Dua :
. {DIN No. {)7{)12227)
(Director) .

71/37-38 DLF Ph-3, UBEuclc R
s Nathupur Gurugram L

(1,074.010) :_. i

228,051,630,

86,191,951 -

75,000,000

364,108,974 | .




- lincomE

ARETE INDIA PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
SR CIN No. U45207DL2012PTC237855 :

14A/35 WEA Karol Bagh New Delhl 110005

Statement of Proflt and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2017

PARTICULARS e Note - Forthe Period .

2017

' _'N.o._f ended 31 March, .

* For the Period . .
_ended 31 March,

2016

"~ fRevenue from operatlon
, Other Income S

9598575

5,272,032 -

' Totaf revenhue -

EXPENDITURE o
FlnanuaICosts - SRRERRTRE Lo E
Depreciation &Amortisatlon Expenses BRI
{other expenses o e

2, 598 5751-.__'-__

Casem
1,304,644
940,241

+11,778,562
2,988,362

Trotal. £expenses

2,569,916 T

P.reﬂt_/ '('Lo'_se) 'be'for.e .f't_‘éix .

Tax expense B
{ 7 Tax expense for current year i

~{b) (Less); MAT credit (where appllcable)

= e Current tax expense relati ing 1,0 prior years
~(d) Net current tax expense 7"
='"1( )Deferred tax'

28658

155,260

91333

T "__Piace New Delhl

:|Profit / {Loss) from continuing operations .

;'The i o.tes a'r'e', é‘ri in_iegret_.b' rt ef theée_ finéhda] ‘s'té_‘tér_hents:'-f-.'-.ul"s- "

hrs rs the statemem of proﬂt & Eoss account referred o | n
our; report of even date’

For s, v Mathur& Co.’
'Chart_ered Aecountar:_‘rs. ,

'a Prasad Jaiswal
" (DIN No. 05311352)
et | Dlrector)

) :Sec 14 Gurugram

. "‘--'.Dat_e.

——

‘For and on behalf of the Board.

rGuishan Dua

(DIN No, 07012227)

"{Director)

S ey, Sanjay Gram Old Delhl Rd., 71/37-38 DLEPh-3, U
: Block Nathupur
Gurugra_m_ L

EERPYErY I S

|

218,859

310492




T T ARETE INDIA PROJECTSPRIVATE LIMITED

ORI e “Notes formlng pan of Balance Sheet

:'_'.Note'l Share capltal ~ e : '
s - Particu!ars LUl o T As at 3 March 2017 ' :As at 31 March 2018

Numbe.r‘of.sharc.as 3 VALUE Numberofshares ‘ VALUE s

e (a)Authorisecl Sk AR TN O IR - B
EqullysharesofRs 'IGeach co il R EO00000 "~50_,_000,oeo .. 5000000 5_0,000.'000 e

> EqultysharesofRs 10 each - 2410000 241000001 2410000 201000001 -

: ' (c)Subscrlbed andfullypaid Up e PR % B T LR
_:_Equ;tyshares of Rs. 10 each | : _' 1"-_:-'2410000 - 24100000 L 2.410000 © - 24, 100 ooo

e T ‘12410000} 24,100,000 [ "-"-"-2,410,000|- 24,100,006

o :'( ) Reconmhahon of the number of shares and amount outstandmg at the begmnmg and at the end of the repomng penod : SRR,
s S Particulars o Openmg Ba[ance | Fresh issue EE Buy Back [Closmg Ba!ance
- |Equity shares with voting nghts Sy R D R : - o o~

o “‘|Year ended 31 March, 2017
s .-Numberofshares e

2,410,000

2,410, 000-;’_.}' :
. o paso00)

..Yearended31 March 2016 LTI
: -;-Numberofshares AR 2,410,000

o LzAmount - j R e e 24100000

r'-24.'100.000

. _'(b) nghts Preferences and restrlctlons attached to shares Vs : e ' B AT,
< I The company has only one class of equaty shares having a par. value of Rs _10 per share Each shareho der is. ehg;bie for one S
.vote per share held. L T BT I :

(c )Detaiis ofshares held hy each shareholder holding more than 5% shares S S T

Class ofshareslName ofshareholder UM A at 31 Mareh, 2017 [ As at 31 March, 2016

: R i Number of shares | % hpl_ding _In, that_ Number of shares | % holding In that] .
: " class of shares ' sheld -class of shares ] -0

Equity sharesholder. -

. A, : 21,000,000
K 57200000, BB 200,000 T e s
" {Rajesh Goyal - L LBDB,000 L L L R0.85 T '505 000 Ll 2085
CJAman Kapoor 570 e 200,000 - TR 830 200,000 0 s T g30 |
AN Kapoor: s e s g 2095 | U BOB000 U tpgst
Total T T T TS ' 2410000| 10000 | .2.410,ooo|' T 400,00

- wis Apex Buildwell Pyt Ltd 3,000,000

M, Sunbreeze Infrdtech Pvt Ltd

\(

' FRN

006 “8
Yl frlhx
CANEE _

— ‘:"/ 2




I

S Note: 2 Reserve&Surpius '
o Partlculars : B

‘As at 31 March,

20’[7

As at 31 March,.
'2_016

“1Balance &s per last financial -
- 1Add: Profit/ {loss) during the year

s Surg!usl(deflclt{ in the statement of Profit & Loss A!c

(1 074 010)

(7.432)

1,384,202} .
310,192

o ::‘. Closmg Ba!ance AR

©{1,081,443)]

(1,074,010} .

: :_.;:.:Note 3l0ng Term Borrowmg8 SR
B Particulars o

-As at 31 March,

ERER U SRR

_As at 31 March,

(a) Term Loan from Bank-
- |venicle Loan - ICIC Bank e
“|(b)Loan & Advances from related narties S
“|Unsecured S
~AMrs Apex Bu;ldweil Pvt Ltd
~Me): Other Loan & Advances
~Iiis Prlyanka Techieb Pvt Ltd

11 800 000

£ ."835,_01"‘6 e

,64 097 460 '

2,864,179,
213,397,460

41,800,000

Total

177,732,476 [

Note 4 Trdde Payab!e
Partlcularb BRSNS

As.at 31 March, -
s 2017

As at 31 Mar‘t_:h :
2016 '

: Sundr[ Creditors S
Nirman, Advembtng Pvt Lid

Janand Realty Solution -
Vlides Ce!iulal LR
- Onon Infrarealiors Pvt Ltd
j Qu1kr Indig Pvt Ltd
Ishree Balaji Dlsmbutlon
“iSita Fine Ars "7 0

= TL, Enterpnses ERRE
|Shree Balaji Carner TR
8LV Security Services Pvt Lid
- |Royal Lommunlcatlon R
1Shree Ram Bulldmg Matrsa% Su '
: Shubhum Traders -
. Tute;a Cement Store Y
;|Four Aces Electronics Put, !_td
A Gupta Vmod & Company-

‘ Haree Ram
“|Kamtesh.- A
| Ltbra Infra Prcuect Pvt Ltd
“IMahender Kumar '
. Nek Chand o5
AVmodYadav S
|1rade Advance

119 991:

133 126 257

1,757 750‘ o

_-’1 035 260

44,800,005

2373000;:-6.3_-;-*
122,280.0G.
9.912.00.
7646000

66,250

. “-'_"'_3,00_0. O

42,8821
7840

30,875 |

73561520

- “|From Customers agaln'st flats SHENEL

Tota!

137,540,146 |

776,839,394 |

228,051,639 |

BRG] R
SRV YA
11,505,250 1.
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~.: Note: 50ther currentilablllttes L _ ‘

o Particu;ars L T e | As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,
e T e B T e o 2017 -} 2018

o {Audit fees: payable TR T e 28 T80.00 e 28,750
-+ LAmount Payable forPro;ectIand Purchased .'; S e B ,000,000 5,000,000
| Expenses Payable. i s et e T 1 28,202.00  - B,748
- |salery Payable e e 210,000,002 10,000
[ wages Payable, T e L e T T 0 88,008.00
P Current Maturity of Long Term Ioan RS ) S R
Vehlc!e toan-ICICI Bank =

LIA,011833.00 L 916,650

""2'9796715'00- S 47,878,020 |
I 47,681,485.00 . < 10,328,055.) - -
2454, 543.00 |~ . 893,570
20862.00
BT
CB42,008 0
406,369

- LDC Payable o
Interest Payable on EDC
L Accured interest on EDC. ¢
.=+ {Krishi Kalyan Ces's Payab!e
2 {SBC-Payable
| service Tax Payable
ATDs Payable s SR
- | Security Deduoted I-rom Contractor e
: Abhtshek Mathur o R

S Shoﬁ Term F’rows;ons
R Prows;on For1a>< SR

T 55,347,006.61 ] 36,191,051 | ..

T Total

.-"N.dfe-i ?Déferljed Tax ‘Assets- R R RO T
1 T R SN _Asat3l March As.at 31 March, {0
2017 . L R0

: Par!aculars Cel
5 Opemng Bafance {}f Timlﬂg lefeienue

: Add Due to depreaat:on T
o Depreuat:on #s per Compames Act 2013
[ remat:on s poy. income Tax Act 1961

813,518

Add Due to expenses disalfowed as per Income Tax.: o ST RS I
Tota! Tlmmg lefefence : 398,960
Dafferad Tax Assels, 29, 67% ‘
= Opemng Balance of Deferred T 58 L
. Addition during the year S 119,169 .-
" Reversal ‘during the year L A R K

B 'Closmg Baiance of Deferred Tax Assetleaabl[lties :

i 218 859.

_dereTare :




" Draw Expenses

o Labour Charges WIP‘.’:'

. {Technigal Chafges :.' ‘
s o{Web Designing o

LR

"Note : 8 Other Non Current Assets o

N Partlculars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

o Prelimtnary Expenses S FY2015 16 g
< JROC Feg ..~ L 276,504 -

Y20‘§6 17

CAg4338

‘-'Amortlseddurmgtheyear T T 92168

e DevelopmentAccount . Prmect Expenses B
Project Land Lo
R Advemsement Pro;ect E

. Aggreat WP

Demand Draft Charges
Llcense Fee 5

e Bulldlng and Other Construcilon Workers We%fare Charges
“iBricks - WIP. . ‘ RE .

Brokerage
f;—(,emenfs WIp - o
N Consuitancy Charges
- {Consumable Store "
Conversmn Lharges _DTCP

. Drawing Approval Charges DTCFJ S
Ly EXTERNAL DEVELOPMENT CHARGES (EDC)
Site- HSD iy _' o

Diesal Expenses -
‘i |Intereston EDC

s investlgahon Charges i
{legal Exp . :
‘ISite - Misc. Exp
INOC Fees . -
; Printing 8 Stahonary
|RMC - WIP.:

8 SBCUI’Ity Serwces
. Professmnai Chargeb
Repa[r & Mamtenance
. Site Electrlc;ty Chargc
J{sit Excavation -WIP.
. IShuttering Material.
i Site. Exp WIP

| 'i:::' Travellmg Exp D

92,168

2017 '

284,242 081
> -2608644'
285,450

112,015

b T:¥BOQ@QQ- ijff
LB15,000
444793
8960 000
LB27,001 L
‘;;530.450‘;_-,.]
e
ma0z021
0Bl
04,202,800
35,766,088
L2088

42,719

T 70.968.493

"'-92,168 3

18,376,655 -
L4852

2016

184,336

© 279,242,081 |
odeTs2r |

112,015 ]
800,000
© 1,515,000

8,060,000
'.'590 450_ SIS
3403 LR

290,251
1,222_,;00
23,837,372

masam |

50370 |

' 60563
opa07 |
18,483 |0

54,692,845" o

- Sub."f'otél

- [Total

363,622,722 |

334,119,242




S Fixed Deposn Wlth Orlenta$ Bdnk of Commerce

' "Note 9 Cash and cash equivalents S
- Part:culars - -

" As.at 31 March,

2017

“As at 31 March,"

2016

JlCash & Cash. equwalents

- {Cashonhand .. "

CdBank oo : : K S

S 0mental Bank of Commerce Alc No 115211310{)3891

- HGICH Baﬂk Ltd
AYES Bank -

' ;.-_233.5562' B
182,168
115,000

18,143,874

980 069

_ _724,392 _
933,814
15,000
17,714,289

Total

Dther Loan & Advances . "
“in |Agnith Technoiogy

', Total

19,854,463 ]

\ Note : 10 Short Term Loan & Advances
g Part;culars L BRI

As at 31 March
20'17 B

“As at.31 .March, .

'(Unsecured consrdered good)

- i{l.oan & Advances Recoverable from reiated partiesl
L MYs AAR Housing Pvt i_td IV LON '
o M Arun Kapoor . :

= -:js‘.ooo,'ooo, ;
700,000

2018

5,000,000

o

o :'-':Note 110therCurrent Assets

SRR Service Tax ( Cenvat)
L Knshu Kalyan Cess "
o TDS AY.I2015- 2{)16

HTDBAY, 2016~ 2017

[Tos AY. 201718

<|Prepaid expenses .

{imprest A/e-Rahul Anand _‘

Jimprest Aic-Asutosh Tula

+|Seourity.Rent - .
A Security Deposﬂ thh HSPLB
S|APL Consullant Pvt Ltd
‘linfogity Hosting

i |Rae Engmeenng bnterprlses
| sign Solutions
o |Sobhagya Printers
<4 SVAM Power Plant Pyt Ltd
el Fnterprases '

S B P2 T80

5,000,000 -

Partlculars

As at 31 March_

2017

_.-As, at 31 March, |

2016 7

Imprest, Afc—Narendra Slngh

Linkfe! Media Pvt Ltd

2',1'85 .‘. : o
15,000

78,776 Y
ISR AR

488,822

“odTotal -

1,347,349 |

1,241,774

2?9 648;

19,617,442 |




B Totdl

S Interest ton GarlLoan . Fo b

Partlculars

~Hoffice Ren

s Renewal Charges

: Total

Ay

_.‘Note 12 Otherlncome

SR Particulars RN

~For the Perlod. -
-ended 31 March,

2017 S

For the Paried
enged 31 March,
- 2016

Sale of apphcauon For m

= Cancellalion Charges g

' ) |Hlele&>l on FDR (FDR a,ubmltted ron baﬂk Gwantee)
“linterest on Income Tax Refund (A Y

-+ Ishort &ExcRss

987 524
: 1.588.207

: .. : ":.22,_'84_3 o

7000
Cre1s341 ] -
1,086,370 |

2,460,321

N Inlerest on FDR (Bank Loan taken Agsanst FDR)

2,698,875

S Note 13 Fmanclal 0051 o
: Partlculars '

“For the Period -
cnded 31 March, _
2097

" For-the Period

ended Kyl March
2016

e

4‘13 778,

i-;‘ Total

413 775

Note 14 Depraciation &Amortlsation Expenses L

. 1326,082 |

“For the Period .
ended 31 March
20'17

Forthe Period

ended 31 Niarc_;_h _

~2016

JAmortisation of Fee Pald to Regzstrar of oompanles
e Depriclat;on As per annexure "A"

02,168
12124?6

: :92.J68
1,686,394

i Total

" Note 15 Other expenses .

s 1304644] '

- fParticulars

“For the Period ;.

ek ended 3 March

2017

‘For the Period
ended 31 March
2016

Annutal Maln’{enance Charges
Audit Fees S

Bank Charges K
Books & Perlodwals
Conveymoe
~fincome Tax Pald
- |tnsurance Charges _
intereston TRS <77
|Interest Paid on Loan Agl
lnternet LCharges .
CMise. txpense
. Mobtie Phone Ex
o |News Paper
- |Office Mamtenance

Postage.. :
: Professzonal Charges -_ ST

Salary

~1SBA Cess SR

v [ Staff welfare 1

= | Printing & &tatlondry

- {TDS Exp. i

~{Vehicle. Repair and :Vlasntamanoe .
qLoan Processing Fee Al

60 000
C93 435
25,000
S -3,100
© 120,000
2,204
L180,428

;23,458 -

S o8
C 120,580
28626
15,600

5, 333
28,750

S ‘166 037:|

1,920
£ 1,740

'."-'.‘60,000. ERn

111916

~21.200 4

- 710,000 -
Lot 47,084 .
68,284

©.28,164

42701

- AROC Fllilng Fees - R

940,241 |

5,272,082

TA77eee)

2,988,362 |-



, N Con _ NOTE 16"
ARETE INDIA PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED :3.1ST MARCH 2017

" Slgnlflcant Accountmg Pollcles and Notes of Accounts.
a) Accountmg Conventlon

"The flnancrai statements have been prepared under the hlstoncal cost .
i convention in-accordance with the - generaliy accepted accountfng prmcuples and

L in accordance with the Accounting ‘Standards - applicable in India ‘and "the
-"f-prowslons of th.eiCompames Act 2013 as adopted conslstently by the

'3‘.;-'=Ali flxed assets are stated at: cost !ess accumulated depreclatlon Costs of the"_'__" o
- acqursmon of new assets are mclusive of taxes and other lncidentai expenses R

: f'. }Durlng the year the management has certlﬁed that company has not
:generated any.revenue from thelr, operatlons and Company is.working-on_ -
- only :one ‘project :at. Sector-06, ‘Sohna, - Haryana. ‘As no.construction has . -
j"-_:;-'--been started durtng the. year: accordmgiy ‘the " revenue -has hot been ...
i recegnized Tas. per: ‘Accounting  standard .7 “Construction - Contracts” and’
o iAccounting | ‘Standard 9. “Revenue-’Recognltion” |ssued by Instltute of..

¥ 'r-'Chartered Accountant of Indla : . : R

_ '_.':'Deprematlon s provrded from the date the assets are ready to be put to
L use; on. stralght line - method :as.. per ‘the USeful life . -of: the assets 85

; -'i-"-_Fee :paid-to “‘Registrar of ‘companies -'for-{lncrease in. authortze' capltal has_ Sl
';fbeen amortlzed over the perlod-of five year on @ stra:ght'lane method, "o

_ he deferred tax for tlmlng dlfference between the book proﬂts.‘and tax proﬂts"' R
‘o for the year s ‘accounted ‘for using ‘the:tax .rates.and. laws that ‘have ‘been - .
- enacted -or: substantlally enacted .as on.: the ' Balance Sheet. date,’ Deferred tax SRR

. asset arlsing:-from‘ timing difference - are - recognlzed to. . the .extent there ‘js .00
_-.reasonable certamty that these would be- reallzed in future and are reviewed for -

~"the appropriateness of thelr respective . carrying value “at. each ‘Balance - Sheet .

o edate, However, deferred tax ilablllty Is recogmzed rmmedlatefy at each balance_

1o sheet date ARt : L . 3

gy '-_'-Related Part:es Dlsclosure '

a) Related party partles are conSIdered to be re!ated |f at any time durmg the SRS
i reporting -period:one party - has. ‘the abr[lty to. control the ‘other . party or ' ¥
o exercise significant inftuence over the other party in makmg fl_ ancsa[ and/or.-_". DB

'-'f-._operatmg dec|5|ons e L . VR ERERD




Indlwduals havtng control or sigmﬂcant Inﬂuence over. the Company by -
.. reason . of “voting ‘power, . and . their: relatlves and key management .
.+ personnel .and relatives of such personnel - S X
(1) Mr Arun Kapoor :
U (£} I " Rajesh Goyal
: 3_'."_(u|) L Mr Aman Kapoor

TR ] '-Enterprlses over whtch above person descrlbed In (A) is able to exerase__ "
: --3'-._"3519nif|cant influence,  This - includes “enterprises “owned by. directors or-.
‘major. shareholders of the reporting ‘enterprise and. enterprises that have
_‘a member of key management m common WIth the reportlng enterprsse, o

‘ /S AAR Housmg Pvt Ltd
M/s. Apex Buildwell Pvt,. i_td o
-_M/s Prlyanka Techfeb Pvt Ltd

b) The followmg Is a summary of slgnlﬂcant related party transactlons '

TS 'Name 'of" PR Natu,rejcf__.'_l'ransac LAson L :DR/ 'As on DR/ S

wn] No.. Company/Flrm/ L -31.03, 20171 CR - 31;03_.2016_' CR |2

crf e Individual ST : (Rs) Gyl (ReL)

{1, M. Arun Kapoor - ».Loan and. ‘ "10 00 Lacs Dr 26.00:Lacs . Dro |
L TR A PR B advances : ?03 00 Lacs || Cri-126.00Lacs - {Cr. |

S ) Closmg ‘-;07.00_;Lace‘,]_' Dro I NIL

S RS " ‘Balance (SNSRI EERRIN T,
i ‘.M/s Pr;yanka e '.‘_'c.‘_L'oa_n_'al""ld 40,00 Lacs e 0.00 Lacs - 4
| Techfeb Pvt Ltd 4" advances. 0.00:Lacs. .| Cr- ] 0.00 Lacs .

118.00 Lacs. | Cr"|.118.00 Lacs ;

i R -Balance
SO ;M/s Apex IR j « Loan and,
'Bulldwel! Pvt Ltd. ; advances

| 1:73.50 Lacs 1| .Cr | 4.55 Crore
566 50 Lacs Dr 16,09 Crore "

. 164097 :pf:"-_.213397lecs'j_ff
Cioslnq Balance 'Lacs ' : L
- Loan.and

.advances

10.00 Lacs ;.

. ‘M/S,;AAR Housing_‘ j
|7 3 0.lacs | i

Closing Balance

50.00 Lacs |

mount due From/To Related Partaes

|:As.on 31, 03 2017 :As;,o‘n +31.03.2016 "
] (Rs ln Crore) : ‘(Rs.‘inCrorre). o

{: Pa rtlculars

- _i_) -Due from Related Parties .- REIEE P
Jo (included | ln Short Term Loans &
"1 Advances) - _ SRl RARR | e
CIndividuals -7 ‘%”~“_ SN
- Companies ~ ' o s e 50
oo Cothers” T S IR LNl
| 1) | Due to Related Parties . 7 00 R S : S T
| {included In unsecured loans) . e e I
RIS ey Compafﬂeﬁb R B N I 21 T 24'06
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ARETE INDIA PROJECTS

PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN No, U45207D1L2012PTC287855
14A/36, WEA Karol Bagh, New Delhi 110005

Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2018

PARTICULARS Note As at 31st March, |Asat31st March, 2017
No. 2018

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders’ funds

Share capital 1 24,100,000 24,100,000

Reserve & Surplus 2 (859,669) (1,081,443)

Non-current liabilities

Long term Borrowings 3 232,916,493 177,732,476

Current liabilities

Trade Payable 4 161,734,793 137,540,146

Other current Habilities 5 78,567,629 55,347,007

Total 496,459,357 393,638,186

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets 6 1,836,690 2,574,830

Intangible Assets - -

Deferred Tax Assets 7 563,979 517,042

Other non-current assets 8 416,820,229 382,766,396

Current assels

Cash and Bank balances 9 548,133 710,789

Short term Loans and advances 10 58,021,780 5,721,780

Other Current assets 11 18,568,545 1,347,349

Total 496,459,357 393,638 186

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements 16

This is the Balance sheet referred to in our report of even date

For 8, M. Mathur & Co,
Charteréd Accountants

CA S, M. Mathur
Prop.
Membership No. 13066
FRN : 006588N

Place; New Delht
Date; 03/09/2018

For and on behalf of the Board
M/s Arete India Profects Put Ltd

: )
===

Dwarika Prasad Jaiswal Gulshan Dua
{DIN No. 05311352 ) { DIN No. 07012227)
{ Director) {Director}
E-17, Sanjay Gram Old Defhi Rd,, Sec- 87-38, U-71, DLF Ph-3,
14 Gurugram Gurugram




ARETE INDIA PROGJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN No. U45207DL2012PTC237855

14A/36, WEA Karol Bagh, New Delhi 110005
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2018

PARTICULARS Note For the Period For the Period
No. | ended 31 March, | ended 31 March,
2018 2017
INCOME
Revenue from operation N N
Other Income 12 2,497,802 2,508,575
Total revenue 2,497,902 2,598,575
EXPENDITURE
Financial Costs 13 228,349 325,032
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 14 936,726 1,304,644
Other expenses 15 1,002,029 940,241
Total expenses 2,167,105 2,569,916
Profit / (Loss) before tax 330,797 28,658
Tax expense:
Tax expense for current year - -
(b) {Less}: MAT credit {where applicable) - .
{¢} Current tax expense relating to prior years -
(d) Net current tax expense 155,851 155,260
{e) Deferred tax 46,937 119,169
Profit / (Loss) from continuing operations 221,884 (7,432)

The hotes are an integral part of these financial
statements

This s the statement of profit & loss account referred to In
our report of even date

For §. M, Mathur & Co,
Chartered Accountants

UJJ \ ; o

) \¢ -
CA S, M. Mathur @iﬁ%ﬁ
Prop. B
Membership No. 13066

FRN : 006588N

Place: New Dethj

Date: 03/09/2018

16

For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors
/s Arete India Projects Pvi Ltd

&Qarika Prs;;ad Jaiswal
(DIN No. 05311352 )
{ Director}

E-17, Sanjay Gram Okd Delhi Rd.,
$ec-14 Gurugram

Gulshan Dua
{ DIN No. 07012227)
{Director)
87-38, U-71, DLF Ph-3,
Gurupgram




ARETE INDIA PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN No, U45207DL2012PTC237855
14A/36 W.EA. Karol Bagh, New Delhi-05
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Yenrs Ending March 31, 2047 and March 31, 2018
31,03,2018 31.03,2017
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Income 221,884 {7,432)
Add: Xxpenses Not Requirkng Caghe
Current Tax 155,851 155,260
Depreciation and Amortization 036,726 1,212,476
Deflered Tax (46,937 (119,169)
1,045,649 1,248,567
Less i Increase In Current Assets
Short Term Loan And Advances 52,300,000 721,780
Others 17,221,196 105,575
69,521,196.44 827,355
Less i- Increasa ln Non Current Assets 34,246,060 48,647,154
34,246,001.00 | 48,647,154
Add:- Increase in Current Liabllity
Gther current fabilities 23,004,772 18,999,796
Trade payables 24,194,647 | 60,700,752
AT A5 AN8,43 79,700,548
Less;- Decrease In Carrent Liabilltios. T
Other current liabilities -
Net Cash from Operating Activities !55,240.2552 31,467,174
Cash Flows from Investing Activitles
Lessi- Purchase of New Bquipment 106,418 54,364
Net Cash Used for lovesting Activities H6418) (54,364)
Add:- Long-term borrowings 55,184,017
Less:- Long-term borrowings Repaid L 50,319,163
Net Cash from Financing Activilles 55,184,017 ‘ (50,314 ,1632
NET INCREASE/DECREASE) IN CASH (162,656) {18,906,353)
CASH, & CASH EQUIVALENT AT
THEBEGINNING OF YEAR 710,789 18,617,142
CASBH, & CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE END
OF YEAR 548,133 710,789

FOR S8.M. MATHUR & ©O,,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,
FRN No. 006588N

{s.m.w\g{ R]

M. No. 013066

PLACE: NEW DELH
DATED: 03/09/2018

For and on hehalf of the Beard of Directors

/Q,war a Pl‘g:é'a/dJalswal

~ {DIN No, 05311352 )

{ Director)
£-17, Son)oy Gram 0Qld
Palhi itd,, Sec-14
Gururram

M/ Arete Indlz’??ects Pt Ltd
T

.

Gulshan Dua
{ DIN No. 07012227)
{Director)
37.38, U-71, DLF Ph-3,
Gurugram




ARETE INDIA PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Note 1 Share capital

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet

Particuilars As at 31 March, 2018 As at 31 March, 2017
Number of shares VALUE Number of shares VALUE

(a) Authorised
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 5 000,000 50,000,000 §,000,000 50,000,000
(b} Issued
Equity shares of Rs, 10 sach 2,410,000 24,100,000 2,410,000 24,100,000
{c) Subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of Rs, 10 each 2,410,000 24,100,000 2,410,000 24,100,600
Total 2,410,000 { 24,100,000 2,410,000 | 24,100,000

() Reconclllation of the number of shares and amount outstanding af the beginning and at the end of the reporting perlod:

Particulars Opening Balance |  Freshissue | Buy Back | Closing Balance
Equity shares with voting rights
Year ended 31 March, 2018
- Number of shares 2,410,000 - - 2,410,000
- Amount 24,100,000 - - 24,100,000
Year ended 31 March, 2017
~ Number of shares 2.410,000 - - 2,410,000
- Amount 24,100,000 - “ 24,100,000

(b} Rights, Preferences and restrictions attached to shares:

The cormpany has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per shara

per share held.

(c )Detalls of shares held by each shareholder helding more than 5% shares:

. Each sharehoider is eligible for one vote

Class of shares / Name of sharehoider As at 31 March, 2018 As at 31 March, 2017
Number of shares | % holding Inthat | Number of shares | % holding in that
held class of shares held class of shares
Equity shareshaolder
M!s Apex Bulldwell Pt Lid 4,000,000 4%.49 1,000,000 41.49
Mis Sunbreeze Infratech Pyt Ltd 200,000 8.30 200,000 8.30
Rajash Goyal 505,000 20.95 505,000 20,95
Aman Kapoor 200,000 8.30 200,000 8.30
Arun Kapoor 505,000 20,95 505,000 20,95
Total 2,410,000 | 100,00 2,410,000 | 100.00
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Note : 2 Reserve & Surplus

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2018 2017
Surplus{{deficit) in the statement of Profit & Loss Alg
Balance as per last financia! (1,081,443) (1,074,010)
Add: Profit/ {loss) during the year 221,884 {7,432)
Closing Balange | (059,659)| {1,081,443)

Note : 3 long Term Borrowings

Particulars As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
2018 20617

{a} Term Loan from Bank-

Vehicle Loan - ICIC! Bank 684,033 1,835,016

{h) Loan & Advances from related parties

Unsecured

M/s Apex Buildwel Pyt Ltd 220,422 460 164,097,460

M/S Privanka Techfeb Pyt Ltd 11,800,000 11,800,000

Total | 232,916,493 | 177,732,476

Note : 4 Trade Payable

Particulars As at 31 March, As af 31 March,
2018 2017
Sundry CGreditors
A K Lumber 452,727.00 -
Anand Realty Solution 1,457,750 1,757,750
Apropose Business services Pvt Lid 42,120.00
Axiom Services 27,360.00
Four Aces Electronics Pvt. Lid, 34,520.00 105,000.00
Gupta Vinod & Cempany 4,000.00
Haree Ram 253,517,00 253,517.00
Kamlesh §7,368.00 57,368.00
Lalit Printers 282,820.00
Libra Infra Project Pvt. Ltd, 36,840,060 23,730.00
Mahender Kumar 22,280.00
Neeraj & Co 799,900.00
Nek Chand 2,456.00 69,912,00
Nirman Advertising Pvt, Ltd. 117 252 119,991
Qrion Infrarealtors Pyt Lid 1,035,250 1,035,260
Quikr India Pyt Lid 66,250
Ridhi Associates 480.00
Royal 1 Conncomm Pyt Lid 14,500 -
Royal Communication 11,500.00
Shree Balsji Carrior 362,081 -
Shree Balaji Carrler 282,907.00
Shree Balaji Distribution 3,000 3,000
Bhree Ram Building Matrial Supplier 32,000.00 32,000.00
Shubhura Traders 283,980.00 283,880.00
8T8 Enterprises 10,287
TL. Enterprises 4,487 13,013
Tuteja Cement Store 206,001.00 206,001.00
Vinod Yadav 76,460.00 76,480.00
Trade Advance
From Customers against flats 156,444 927 133,126,237
Total 161,734,793 | 137,540,146
it

st

A




Note : 5 Other current liabilities

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2018 2017

Audit fees payabie 27,000.00 28,750.00
Amount Payable for Project land Purchased 5,000,000 5,600,000
Expenses Payable 98,077.00 23,202.00
Satary Payable 229,000,00 10,000.00
Wages Payable 88,009.00 88,008.00
Current Matyrity of Long Term loan

Vehicle Loan - ICICI Bank 1,132,653.00 +.011,633.00

EDC Payabie 41,715,401.00 28,796,715.00
Interest Payable on EDC 25,385,761.00 17,681,455.00
Acoured Interest on EDG 227,271.00 454,543.00
Krishi Kalyan Cess Payable 2,662.00
8BC Payable - 81,792.66
Service Tax Payable 712,187.80
TDS Payable 172,831.00 280,917.00
Security Deducted From Contractor 156,107.00 14,470.00
Abhishek Mathur 5,500.00
GST Payable 4322 768.28

Short Term Provisions

Pravision For Tax 155,851 155,260
Total i 78,567,620.22 | 58,347,007

Note : 7 Deferred Tax Assots

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

Particulars 2018 2017
Opening Balance of Timing Difference
Add : Due to depreciation
Depreclation as per Companies Act-2013 844,558
Depreciation as per Income Tax Act-1961 662,277
182,284 398,960
Add @ Due to expenses disallowed as per incomo Tax B -
Total Timing Difference 182,281 398,980
Deffered Tax Assets 25.76% 46,037 119,169
Opening Balance of Daferred Tax Assels 517,042 397,873
Additlon during the year 46,937 119,169
Reversal durlng the year - -
Closing Balance of Deferred Tax AssetsiLiabilities | 563,979.46 | §17,042.0%
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Note ; & Other Non Current Assets

Particuiars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2018 2017

Preliminary Exponses F.Y.2016-17 FY.2017-18
ROC Fee 184,336 92,168
Amortised during the yoar 92,168 92 168 - 02,168
Fixed Deposit With Oriental Bank of Commerce 20,688,331 18,143,674
Development Account :- Prolect Expenses
Project Land 290,053,255 284,242 061
Advertisement Project 5,563,434 2,658,644
Aggreat WIP 331,468 285,450
Architectural Fees 180,000
Demand Draft Charges 112,015 112,018
License Fee 600,000 600,000
Building and Other Construction Workers weliare Charges. 1,615,000 1,515,000
Bricks - WIP 444,793 444,793
Brokerage 9,990,000 8,980,000
Cements - WIP 327,001 327,001
Consultancy Charges 1,070,450 590,450
Consumable Store 30,315 60
Conversion Charges - DTCP 3,403,021 3,403,021
Draw Expenses 290,251 290,251
Drawing Approval Charges - DTCP 1,222,500 1,222,500
EXTERNAL DEVELOPMENT CHARGES (EDC) 47,874,744 35,756,058
Site- HSD 2046 2,046
Diesel Expenses 42,719 42,718
HRERA Regn Fess 560,000
Inferest on EDC 25,853,689 18,376,655
Labour Charges - WIP 465,312 465,312
Investigation Charges 100,000 100,000
Legal Exp 77,480 76,270
Site - Misc. Exp. 3,220 2,720
NOC Fees 105,000 105,000
Printing & Stationary 234,458 172,227
RMC -« WIP 91,8647 91,617
Security Servicas 854,900 530,100
Professional Charges 30,000 30,000
Repair & Maintenanee 6,785 5,185
Site Elecliriclly Charges 873,207 298,116
Sit Excavation -WIpP 61,085 61,985
Shuttering Material 802,683 449,956
Site Exp. - WIP 366,628 373,120
Site Salary 1,237,363 260,018
Stone Dust - WIP 285,330 252174
Telephone Exp 129,200 119,002
TMT Sigel 1,234,558 1,234,559
Travelling Exp 56,129 66,129
Technical Charges 13,483 13,483
Welb Designing 5,857 5,857

Sub Total 106,178,643 79,288,403
TFotal P | 416,920,229 | 352,766,996
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Note : 9 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2018 2017

Cash & Cash equivalonts

Cash on hand 233,036 28G,069
Bank

Oriental Bank of Commerce A/ No. 11621131003891 264,969 233,562
ICIC! Bank Lid 35,129 182,158
YES Bank 15,000 15,600
Total | 548,133 | 710,789

Note : 10 Short Term Loan & Advances

Particutars As at 31 March, { As at 31 March,
2018 2017

(Unsecured, considered good)

Loan & Advances Recoverable from related parties :-

M/s AAR Housing Pyt Ltd 5,000,000 5,000,000

Mr. Arun Kapoor 53,000,000 700,000

Other Loan & Advances ;-

Agnith Technology 21,780 21,780

Total ] 58,021,780 | 5,724,780

Note : 11 Other Current Assets

Particutars As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,
2018 2017
APL Gonsultant Pt Ltd 442,222 442,222
GST Input 1,502,669 -
Idea international Housing & Construction Pvt Ltd 13,500,303 “
Imprest Afc-Asulosh Tula 23,674 23,674
Imprest Afe-Narendra Singh 2,000 2,000
Imprest Afc-Shakeel 61,802 65,800
infocity Hosting 16,000 15,000
Krighi Kalyan Cess 2,808 831
Linklel Media Pvt Ltd 12,640 12,540
Magic Bricks Realty Services pvt Lid 56,556 -
Prepaid expenses 39,080 27,500
Quikr indla Pyt Ld 32,835
Reliance Home Finance Lid 1,600,000
Security Deposit with HSPCB 500,000 500,000
Secwity Rent 5,000 £,000
Service Tax { Cenvat) 489,384 76,775
S. M. Mathur and Company 3,000 -
SVAM Power Plant Pvt, Ltd. 2,185 2,185
TC) Enterprises 15,000 15,000
TDS AY. 201718 - 158,822
TDSAY. 2018-19 172,418 -
Total —— .| 18,568,545 | 1,347,349
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Note : 12 Other Income

Partleulars For the Perlod For the Period
ended 31 March, | ended 31 March,
2018 2017
Sale of application Form - -
Cancetlation Charges 773,688 087,624
Interest on FOR (FDR submitted for bank Gurantee) 1,724,176 1,688,207
Interest on Income Tax Refund (A.Y. “ 22,843
Short &Excess 138 1
Total | 2,497,902 ] 2,508,676

Note 113 Financial Cost

Particulars For the Period Farthe Period
ended 31 March, | ended 31 March,
2018 2017
Interest on Car Loan 228,349 325,032
Total i 228,349 | 325,032

Note 114 Depriciation & Amortisation Expenses

Particulars

For the Period
ended 31 March,

or the Period
ended 31 March,

2018 2017
Amortisation of Fee Paid to Registrar of companies 92,168 92,168
Depriciation As per annexure "A" 844658 1,212,476
Total 936726] 1,304,644

Note :18 Other expenses

Particulars For the Period For the Period

ended 31 March, | ended 31 March,
2018 2017

Annual Maintenance Charges 17,500 37,267
Audit Fees 66,000 -
Bank Charges 87,490 96,918
Books & Pariodicals 17,049 4,685
Conveyance 106,378 110,645
fncome Tax Paid 3,733
Insurance Charges 44,050 68,600
Hnterest on TDS 257,355 28,865
Repair & Maintenance 20,800 -
Internet Charges - 4,800
Misc Expense - 1,625
Mabile Phone Exp. 1,660 1,400
News FPaper 5324 3,960
Office Maintenance 17,640 35,134
Office Rant 63,000 60,000
Postage 21,515 23,435
Professional Charges 41,500 15,000
Renewal Charges 11,800 3,100
Salary 120,000 120,000
SBA Cess 4,495 2,204
Staff welfare 115,138 130,428
Printing & Stationary 14,246 23,458
TDS Exp. - 281
Vehicle Repair and Maintainance 129,580
Loan Processing Fee - 28,625
ROC Filling Fees 8,400 15,600
Total T 1,002,029 | 940,241




NOTE “ 16"
ARETE INDIA PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2018
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes of Accounts:-
a} Accounting Convention

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles and
in accordance with the Accounting Standards applicable in India and the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as adopted consistently by the
Company.

b) Fixed Assets

All fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Costs of the
acquisition of new assets are inclusive of taxes and other incidental expenses.

¢) Revenue Recognition

1) During the year, the management has certified that company has not
generated any revenue from their operations and Company is working on
only one project at Sector 06, Sohna, Haryana, As only 2 towers are
under construction out of 23 during the year accordingly the revenue has
not bheen recognized as per Accounting standard 7 “Construction
Contracts” and Accounting Standard 9 “Revenue Recognition” and
Guidance Note on Accounting For Real Estate Transactions Issued by
Institute of Chartered Accountant of India.

2) Foreign currency fluctuations during the year are NIL({ Previous year NIL).
d) Foreign Exchange Transaction - NIL (Previous year NIL)
e) Depreciation and Amortization

» Depreciation Is provided from the date the assets are ready to be put to
use, on straight line method as per the useful life of the assets as
prescribed under Part C of Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013,

* Fee paid to Registrar of companlies for increase in authorize capital has
been amortized over the period of five year on a straight line method,

f) Accounting of Taxes on Income

The deferred tax for timing difference between the book profits and tax profits
for the year is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantially enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax
asset arising from timing difference are recognized to the extent there is
reasonable certainty that these would be realized In future and are reviewed for
the appropriateness of their respective carrying value at each Balance Sheet
date. However, deferred tax liability is recognized immediately at each balance
sheet date.

) Related Parties Disclosure

) Related party - parties are considered to be related if at any time during the

c’j\l;:,._,ﬂ{g?‘}fﬁt_j@porting period one party has the ability to control the other party or

& “exercise significant influence over the other Bari‘y in making financial and/or
operating decisions o =

z
- 4

e o
] 7 g

Contd....2.
Gt S vﬁj e
~ o iy

-
s




Aok Aok

« Individuals having control or significant influence over the Company by
reason of voting power, and their relatives and key management
personnel and relatives of such personnel;

(i) Mr. Arun Kapoor
)] Mr. Rajesh Goyal
(i)  ™Mr. Aman Kapoor

« Enterprises over which above person described in (A) is able to exercise
significant influence. This includes enterprises owned by directors or
major shareholders of the reporting enterprise and enterprises that have
a member of key management in common with the reporting enterprise;

(i) M/s AAR Housing Pvt. Ltd.

(i) M/s Apex Buildwell Pvt. Ltd.
(Hib) M/¢ Privanka Techfeb Pvt. Ltd.
{Iv) M/s Idea International Housing and Construction Pvt Ltd

b) The following is a summary of significant related party transactions:

&r. | Name of Nature of As on DR, As on DR/
Ne. | Company/Firm/ | Transaction 31.03,20318 | CR} 31.03.2017 | CR
Individual (Rs.) {Rs.)
1. Mr, Arun Kapoor o Loan and 523.00 Lacs Dr | 10.00 Lacs Dr
advances 00.00 Lacs Cr | 03.00 Lacs Cr
Closing 530.00 Lacs Dr | 07.00 Lacs Dr
Balance
2. M/s Privanka ¢ Loan and 0.00 Lacs r | 0.00 Lacs Dr
Techfeb Pvt Ltd, advances 0.00 Lacs Cr | 0.00 Lacs Cr.
Closing Balance 118,00 Lacs Cr1118.00 Lacs i Cr,
3. M/s Apex + Loan and 736.75 Lacs Cr 73.50 Lacs | Cr,
Bulldwell Pvt. Lid, advances 173.50 Lacs Dy | 566.50 Lacs | Dr.
2204.22 Lacs | Cr | 1640,97 Lacs | Cr
Closing Balance N
4 M/s AAR Housing * Loan and 0.00 Lacs br | 0.00 Lacs
Pvt, Ltd advances 0,00 Lacs Cr | 0.00 Lacs
_ Closing Balance 50,00 Lacs Dr | 50.00 Lacs Pr
5 M/s Idea Payment 152.50 Dr | NIL
Inretnational Agalnst
Housing and Construction 17.50 Lacs Cr
Constructlon Pvt, Bills
Ltd,
Closing 135.03 Dr
Balance )
e .("”/
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h)

),

k)

D)

c) Amount due From/To Related Parties
Particulars As on 31,03,2018 As on 31.03.2017
{Rs.In Crore) (Rs.in Crore)
I} | Due from Related Partles
{included In Short Term loans &
Advances)
- Indlviduals 5.30 07
- Companles .50 50
= Others NIL NIL,
ii) | Due to Related Parties
{Included In unsecured loans)
- Companies 23,22 17,59

Note ON BUSINESS ACTIVITY

The company is engaged in the purchase, acquisition, constructions and
development of land, commercial building and residential fiats.

During the previous financial year, the company is engaged in development of
an low cost affordable housing project under License No 75 of 2014 granted to
the Company under Haryana Development and Regulation of Urban Areas Act,
1975 & the Rules, 1976 made there under over an area measuring 6.00625 acres
falling in the revenue estate of village Sohna, Sector 6, Sohna, District Gurgaon
Haryana.

As on 31% March 2018 no contingent liabilities exist on company. The Company
had provided bank guarantee during the financial year 2014-15 for External
Development Charges payable to DTCP, Haryana for the affordable housing
project,

In the opinion of the Board, all the Current Assets, Loans & Advances have a
value on realization in the ordinary course of business equivalent to the amount
at which they are stated except as expressly stated otherwise,

Corresponding figures of previous year have been regrouped / rearranged
wherever deemed necassary.

Debit & Credit balances of the parties are subject to confirmation &
reconciliation,

Signature to Notes A to L

FOR § M Mathur& Co.,

Chartered Accountants
{Fir Regis}vﬁhtion No. 006588N)

(s.M. Ma 'mr)
Proprietor.
M. No. 013066

Place:

Ot behalf of the Board of Directors

{Director)

) . '(f*
e

P ¥

//\

(s

/(f)neé‘mr)
Dwarika Prasad Jaiswal  Gulshan Dua
Din no: 05311352 Din no: 07012227
H.No. E-17, Sanjay Gram, 37-38,U-71
Old bethi Road, Sector-14, DLF Phase 3,
Gurgaon 122001 HR Gurgaon 122001

New Deifhi

Dated: 03/09/2018







ARETE INDIA PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN No. UA5207DL2012PTC237855

14A/36, WEA Karol Bagh, New Dethi 110005
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019

PARTICULARS Note | Asat31thMarch, |Asat 31st March, 2018
No. 2019

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders’ funds

Share capital 1 24,100,000 24,100,000

Reserve & Surplus 2 (834,154) (859,559)

Non-current liabilitles

Long term Borrowings 3 228,430,315 232,916,493

Current liabilities

Trade Payable 4 223,584 103 161,734,793

Other current liabiities 3 74,851,804 78,567 620

Total 550,132,068 496,459,357

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Fired Assets

Tangible Assets 6 1,546,081 1,836,690

Intangible Assets . -

Deferrad Tax Assels 7 562,626 563,979

Other non-current assets 8 488,678,317 416,920,229

Current assets

Cash and Bank balances 9 12,287,458 548,133

Short term Loans and advances 16 32,068,030 58,021,780

Other Current assets 13 13,988,666 18,568,545

Total 550,132,068 496,459,357

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements 16

This is the Balance sheet referred to in our report of even date

For 8, M. Mathur & Co.

Chartgred Accountants =

FRN :POG588N A /e S ;

O f gt s (6559

: / 4 Mew Rethi 78

CA S. M. Wrathur '
Prop.

W
Membership No. 13066

For and on behalf of the Board

-

eyt " e
Dwarika Prasad Jaiswal
(DIN No. 05311352)

( Director)

Mfs Arete India Projects Pyt Ltd
e

9N

Gulsh“;n Dua
( DIN No, 07012227)

{Director}

E-17, Sanjay Grar Old Delhi Rd, Sec- 71/37-38 DLF Ph-3, U Block
14 Gurugram

PFlace:; New Delhi
Date:  24.06.2019

Mathupur Gurugram




ARETE INDIA PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN No. U45207DL2012PTC237855

14A/36, WEA Karol Bagh, New Delhi 110005
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2019

PARTICULARS Note For the Pertod For the Period
No. | ended 31 March, | ended 31 March,
2019 2018

INCOME
Revenue from operation " -
Dther Income 12 2,388,476 2,497,902
Total revenue 2,388,476 2,497,902
EXPENDITURE
Financial Costs i3 121,543 228,349
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 14 626,231 936,726
Other expenses 15 1,606,371 1,002,029
Total expenses 2,354,145 2,167,105
Profit / (Loss) before tax 34,331 330,797
Tax expense;

Tax expense for current year " -

(b} (Less): MAT credit (where applicable) - -

{c) Current tax expense relating to prior years -

{d) Net current tax expense 7,573 155,851

(e} Deferred tax Asset 46,937

(f) Deferred tax Expense 1,353
Profit / {Loss) from continuing operations 25,405 221,884
The notes are an integral part of these financial statements 16
This is the statement of profit & foss account referred toin
cur report of even date
For §. M, Mathur & Co, Far and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants /s Argte-india Projects Pyt Ltd
FRN : G06588N e

) e
‘e JRETSIS, W
% ANl T
. e e o

CA S. M. Mathur Dwarika Prasad Jaiswal Gulshan Dua
Prop. {DIN No. 05311352 ) { DIN No, 07012227)
Membership No. 13066 { Director} {Director)

Place: New Delhi

Date: 24.06.2019

E-17, Sanjay Gram Old Delhi Rd.,
Sec-14 Gurugram

71/37-38 DLE Ph-3, U
Block Nathupur
Gurugram




ARETE INDIA PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Note 1 Bhare capital

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars As at 30 March, 2019 As at 31 March, 2018
Number of shares VALUE Number of shares VALUE

(a) Authorised
Equity shares of Rs, 10 each 5,000,000 50,000,000 5,000,000 50,000,000
(b) Issued
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 2,410,000 24,100,000 2,410,000 24,100,000
{c} Subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 2,410,000. 24,100,000 2,410,000 24,100,000
Total 2,410,000 24,100,000 2,410,000 24,100,000

ta) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the haginning and at the end of the reporling period:

Particulars Qpening Balance Fresh Issue Buy Back Closing Balance
Equity shares with voting rights
Year ended 31 March, 2018
- Number of shares 2,410,000 - - 2,410,000
- Amount 24,100,000 - - 24,100,000
Year ended 31 March, 2017
~ Number of shares 2,410,000 - - 2,410,600
- Amount 24,100,000 - - 24,100,000

(b} Rights, Preferences and restrictions attached to shares:
The company has only ohe class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for ane

voie per share held,

{c Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

Class of shares / Name of shareholder

As at 30 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Number of shares | % holding In that | Number of shares | % holding in that
held class of shares held class of shares

Equity sharesholder
M/s Apex Buitdwell Pvt Lid 1,000,000 41,49 1,000,000 41.490
M/s Sunbreeze infratech Pyt Ltd 200,000 8.30 200,000 8.30
Rajash Goyal £056,000 2085 505,000 20.86
Aman Kapoor 200,000 8.30 200,000 8,30
Arun Kapoor 505,000 20,95 505,000 20.95
Total 2,410,000 100.00 2,410,000 100.00

Note : 2 Reserve & Surplus

Particulars As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
2019 2018

surplusi{deficit] In the statement of Profit & Logs Alc

Batance as per last financial (8569,659) (1.081,443)

Add: Profit/ (loss} during the year 25,405 221,884

Closing Baiance (834,154) (859,559)




Note : 3 long Term Borrowings

Particulars As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
] 2019 2018
(a) Term Loan from Bank-
State Bank term loan 38467100 -
Vehicle Loan - IGICI Bank - 694,033
{b) Loan & Advances from related parties
Unsecured
Mfs Apex Bulldwell Pvi Ltd 178,163,215 220,422 460
(c) Other Loan & Advances
M/S Privanka Techfeh Pvt Lid 11,800,000 11,800,000
Total 228,430,315 232 916,493
Note : 4 Trade Payable
Particulars As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
2018 2018
Sundry Creditors
A.A Chopra & Associates 112,500 -
ALK Lumber - 452727
Abhishek Mathwr 5,500 -
Anand Machinery Store 27,718 .
Anand Realty Solution 1,007,750 1,167,750
Apropose Business services Pyt Lid 42,120 42,120
Axiom Services 27,360 27,360
Blue One Reality 119,500 -
Coddwomper studios 600
Desert Cobra Security services ltd 66,860 -
DHBVN 33,039 -
Four Aces Electronies Pvt. Lid. - 34,520
Gandhi & Associates 797317 -
Graphix Era 16,350
Gulati Lubricants & Chemical 30,978 -
Haree Ram 253,517 253,517
Idea International Housing & Construction PvE. Lid. 3,664,581 -
Jai Shiv Carrier 344 560 .
Jde Fly Ash Lip 43,613 -
Kamlesh 57,368 57,368
Koemal international 27,579 “
Kyi Soft Solutions Pt Itd 62,600 -
Lalit Printers 282,820 282,820
Libra Infra Project Put. Ltd. - 36,540
M.K Carrier 256,882 -
Mahender singh 16,800
Mahender Kumar 125,878 -
Manisha labour 8,093 -
Max Media Industiies 355,212
Mm@ information Technologies pvi Itd 885 -
Multiplier Realtech Pvi Lid 119,873 -
Nagender Kumar 14,888 -
Nav Silcha Polypack Industries P itd 224 986 -
Neergj & Co 1,365,684 799,800
Nek Chand 2,458 2,456
Nirman Advertising Pwt, Lid, - 117,252
Orion Infrarealiors Pyt Lid 1,035,250 1,035,250
PGS yer 2,520 -
R.C Filling Station 131,830
Rheoplast Technology pvt itd (63,720 .
Ridhi Associates 480 480
Royal 1 Conncomm Pyt Ltd 11,800 11.500
Royal Hardware & Tools 511,955 -

o
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5.M Mathur & co, 4,536 -
Setia Electricals & Hardware 5,280 -
Shree Balgji Carrier 262,081 362,081
Shree Balaji Distribution 3,000 3,000
Shree Ram Bulilding Matrial Supplier 32,000 32.000
Shubhum Traders 283,880 283,980
Soni Gonstruction 53,500 .
Star Reality Consulting Company 37,300 -
STS Enterprises 18,860 10,287
TL Enterprises 4,497 4,497
Tolkas Filling Station 65,240 -
Tuteja Cement Store - 206,601
Vinod Yadav 76,460 16,460
VK Engineers 29,0156 -
Trade Advance

From Customers against flats 211,819,402 156,444 927
Total 223,584,103 161,734,793

Note : 5 Gther current liabilities

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2019 2018

Audit fees payable - 27 000
Amount Payable for Project land Purchased 5,000,000 £,000,000
Expenses Payable 69,927 08,077
Lwi payable 2,480 -
Salary Payable 556,315 229,000
Wages Payable 86,009 88,009
Current Maturity of Long Term loan

Vehicle Loan - {CIC| Bank 699,817 1,432,553
EDC Payable 41,715,401 41,715,401
Interest Payable on EDC 26,385,761 25,385,761
Accured Interest on EDC 227,271 227,271
TDS Payable 540,340 172,831
Security Deducted From Contractor 50,833 15,107
GST Payable 390,086 4,322,768
Short Term Provisions
Provision For Tax 7,573 165,881

74,851,804 | 78,567,629

Total

Note : 7 Deferred Tax Assels

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

Particulars 2019 2018
Opening Balance of Timing Difference
Add : Due to depreclation
Depreciation as per Companies Act-2013 626,231
Depreciation as per Income Tax Acl-1961 531,434
-5,203 182,281
Add : Due 1o expenses disallowed as per Income Tax N -
Total Timing Difference -5,203 182,281
Deflered Tax Assels ~1,363 46,937
Opening Balance of Deferred Tax Assols 563,979 517,042
Addition during the year - 46,937
Reversal during the year 1,353 -
Closing Balance of Deferred.Tax Assets/Liabfilitiey 562,626 563,979

A
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Note : 8 Other Non Current Assets

[Particulare As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,
2019 2018

Fixed Leposit With Orlental Bank of Commerce 22,355,493 20,688,331
Development Account ;- Project Expenses

Project Land 290,053,255 290,083,255
Advertisement Project 7,638,335 5,663,434
Aggreat WIP 1,567,607 331,468
Architectural Fees 408,000 180,000
Bricks - WIP 1,147,693 444,793
Brokerage 16,731,642 9,990,000
Building and Other Construction Workers welfare Charges. 1,515,000 1,518,000
Cemeants - WIP 1,819,389 327,001
Chemical -wip 54,000 -
Construction Cost - WIP 27,400,000 -
Consuifancy Charges 1,840,450 1,070,450
Consumable Store 30,315 30,315
Conversion Charges - DTCP 3,403,621 3,403,021
Demand Draft Charges 112,018 112,018
DG Set - Rent 24,794 -
Diesel Expenses - 42,719
Dispenser Machine & Shog Cover 40,700 .
Doors & Plywood 1,086,347 “
Draw Expenses 541,228 290,251
Drawing Approval Charges - DTCP 1,622,500 1,222,500
Earth Filling 187,200 -
Electric Works Contractor 11,520 -
Electricity Fittings 568,852 -
Employee incentive 413,000 -
External Development Chatges(EDC) 47,674,744 47,674,744
Fly Ash 41,441 -
Frieght & Catage 239,660 -
Hardware & Tools 452,432 -
HRERA Regn Fees 560,000 560,000
Interest on £DC 25,853,689 25,853,689
interest on loan from SBI 266,206 -
Investigation Charges 100,000 100,000
Labour Charges - WIP 779,382 465,312
L.abour Wellfare Fund 1,860 -
Legal £xp 103,410 77,480
License Fee 600,060 600,000
Marketing Expensess 1,723,770 -
NOC Fees 105,000 105,000
Paint WIP 4,698 -
Plte and Testing Charges 754,544 -
Printing & Stationary 277,401 234,469
Processing charges Term Loan 2,492,000 -
Professional Charges 155,000 30,000
Pump Set 41,147 -
Railling wip 570 -
Rent Jcb 14,238 -
Repair & Maintenance 86,431 8,785
RMC - WiP 81,817 91,647
Road Work Contractor

Y




Sale & prometion Exp 233,600
Sample Flat 171,872
sahitary & Plumbing items 493,809 .
Hecuwrity Services 1,385,184 854,900
Shuttering Material 811,083 202,683
Shuttrring Contractor 442 153 -
Sit Excavation -WIP 174,685 61,985
Site - Mise. Exp. 47,958 3,220
Site Electricity Charges 877,508 673,207
Site Exp. - WIP 620,878 396,628
Site~ HSD 436,400 2046
Site Satary 5,850,158 4,237,363
Soll Filing 336,200
steel works contractor 372,398 -
Stone Dust - WIP 1,355,828 285,330
Technical Charges 13,483 13,483
Telephone Exp 164,778 129,200
Tiles wip 719,284 -
TMT Stee! 11,548,729 1,234,559
Transpotation charges 456,000 -
Travelling Exp 60,229 56,129
Web Designing 60,997 5,857
Sub Total 177,289,568 106,178,643
Total 489,678,317 418,920,229
Note : 9 Cash and cash equivalents
Particutars As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
2019 2018
Cash & Cash equivalents
Cash in hand 106,639 233,036
Bank
Oriental Bark of Cormmerce A/c No. 1152113100389 3,115,080 264,969
ICICI Bank Lid 35,040 35,129
STATE BANK OF INDIA - 0218 2,951,655 -
STATE BANK OF INDIA - 1502 1 -
STATE BANK OF INDIA - 0956 6,004,133 -
YES Bank 15,000 15,000
Total 12,287,458 548,133
Note : 10 8hort Term Loan & Advances
Particulars As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
2019 2018
{Unsecured, considered goud)
Loan & Advances Recoverable from related parties -
M/s AAR Housing Pvt Ltd 5,000,000 5,000,000
M/s [dea International Housing & Construction Pvi Lid 7,243,500 -
My, Arun Kapoor 18,802,750 $3,000,000
Other Loan & Advances -
Agnith Technaology 21,780 21,780
Total 32,068,030 58,021,780
7 WV




Note : 11 Other Current Assets

Particulars As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,
‘ 2019 2018

9% acers .com 70,800 .
AK Lumber L.td 1,239,424 .
APL Consultant Pyt Lid 442 222 4432 222
Appario Retail Pvt Ltd 2,598 -
Bharat Sales Corporation 580,744 .
Dun & Bradstree! Information services india pvt lid 118,000

Google India Pvt iid 2,343 -
GST Input - 1,582,669
GST Cash Ledger 43,158 -
Hindustan Electrical & Hardware 1,868,101 -
ldea International Housing & Construction Pvt Lid 183,500,303
Imprest A/c-Anuj Kappor 100,000 -
Imprest Ade -Prithivi singh 5,000 -
Imprest A/c-Asutosh Tula 117,271 23,674
Imprest Alc-Narendra Singh - 2,000
Imprest A/c-Rahul Go2 -
Imprest A/c-Shakeel 9,468 61,802
Imprest Ale- Neeraj Kumar Jha 517,387 -
Income Tax FY 2017-18 1,359,290 .
Infocity Hosting 15,000 15,000
King Digital 16,520 -
Krishi Kalyan Cess 2,808 2,908
Kunal Carrier 78,082

Linktel Media Pt Lid 12,540 12,540
locan solution private limited £0,000 .
Magic Bricks Reaity Services pvt L.t 56,656 56,556
Madiassast Holding 180 .
Prepaid expenses 262,130 33,050
Quikr India Pvt Ltd 32,835 32,835
R.K industries 2,068,250 -
Rajinder Kumar Gupta 9,800 .
Refundable Deposite for pertigous award 350,000 -
Reliance Home Finance i 1,710,000 1,600,000
Rishi Associates 528 -
8.M Mathur & co. - 3,000
Sal Teur & Travels - -
Sawadeshi Marble 125,632 .
Security Deposit with HSPCB 500,000 500,000
Security Rent 5,000 6,000
Service Tax { Cenvat) 497 545 489,384
Shubham Steel & Fertilizers 64,387 .
Shyam Qit Comparmy 436,345 .
SVAM Power Plant Pyi. Ltd. 2,185 2,188
TCI Enterprises 186,600 15,000
TOS AY. 2017.18 16,667 -
TDSAY. 2018-19 185,240 172,418
Veda Reality private limited 271,100 .
Vijay Pipes & Fitting Store 708,677 -
Total 13,989,556 18,564,545
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Note : 12 Other Income

For the Perfod

For the Period

Particulars
ended 31 March, } ended 31 March,
. 2019 2018
Cancellation Charges 536,074 773,588
Interest on FDR (FDR submitted for bank Gurantee) 1,862,402 4,724,176
Short & Excess - 138
2,388,476 2,497,902

Total

Note 13 Financial Cost

For the Period

For the Period

Particulars
ended 31 March, | ended 31 March,
2019 2018
Interest on Car L.oan 121,543 228,349
121,543 228,349

Total

Note :14 Depriclation & Amortisation Expenses

Particulars

For the Period
ended 31 March,

For the Period
ended 31 March,

2019 2018
Amorlisation of Fee Paid to Registrar of companies - 92,168
Depriciation As per annexure "A" 626231 844,558
626231 936,726

Total

Note ;15 Other expenses

For the Period

For the Period

Particulars
ended 31 March, | ended 31 March,
2019 2018
Annual Maintenance Charges 41,600 17,500
Audit Fees - 60,000
Bank Charges 8,645 87,490
Books & Periodicals 2,520 17,0456
Conveyance 233,608 106,378
Cradit Rating Charges 66,000 -
Filing Fee 200 -
Insurance Charges 51,331 44,050
Interest on TDS 20,308 257 355
Internet Charges 86,048 -
l.oan Processing Fee - §,400
Membership Fee 998 -
Misc Expense 11,694 -
Mobile Phong Exp. 6,000 1,680
News Paper 3,740 5,324
Office Maintenance 6,353 17,640
Office Rent 15,000 80,000
Postage 8,792 21,515
Printing & Stationary 43,727 14,248
Professional Charges 120,800 11,500
Renewal Charges - 11,500
Repalr & Maintenance 28,312 20,800
ROC Filling Fees 1,800 -
Salary 570,264 120,000
SBA Cess - 4,495
Short & excess 1,601 -
Staff weliare 407,698 115,138
Subscripition fees 144,000 -
Telephone exp 17,034 “
1,606,371 1,002,029

Total




NOTE “1.6"
ARETE INDIA PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°T MARCH, 2019
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes of Accounis:-
a) Accounting Convention

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles and
in accordance with the Accounting Standards applicable In Indla and the
provisions of the Companles Act, 2013 as adopted consistently by the
Company,

b) Fixed Assets

All fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Costs of the
acquisition of new assets are inclusive of taxes and other incidental expenses.

¢) Revenue Recognition

1) During the year, the management has certified that company has not
generated any revenue from their operations and Company is working on
only ohe project at Sector 06, Sohna, Haryana. As only 5 towers are
under construction out of 23 during the year accordingly the revenue has
not been recognized as per Accounting standard 7 “Construction
Contracts” and Accounting Standard 9 “Revenue Recognition” and
Guidance Note on Accounting For Real Estate Transactions issued by
Institute of Chartered Accountant of India.

2) Foreign currency fluctuations during the year are NIL( Previous year NIL).
d) Foreign Exchange Transaction - NIL (Previous year NIL)
e) Depreciation and Amortization

o Depreciation is provided from the date the assets are ready to be put to
use, on straight line method as per the useful life of the assets as
prescribed under Part C of Scheadule I of the Companies Act, 2013.

« Fee pald to Registrar of companies for increase in authorize capital has
been amortized over the peried of five year on a straight line method.

f) Accounting of Taxes on Income

The deferred tax for timing difference between the book profits and tax profits
for the year is accounted for using the tax rates and laws thalt have been
enacted or substantially enacted as on the Balance Sheet date, Deferred tax
asset arising from timing difference are recognized to the extent there is
reasonable certainty that these would be realized in future and are reviewed for
the appropriateness of their respective carrying value at each Balance Sheet
date, However, deferred tax liability is recognized immediately at each balance
sheet date,

g) Related Parties Disclosure

a) Related parly - parties are considered to be related if at any time during the
reportmg permd one party has Lhe abllity to control the other party or
“makmg financial and/or
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Individuals having control or significant influence over the Company by
reason of voting power, and their relatives and key management
personnel and reflatives of such personnel:

(i) Mr. Arun Kapecor

{ii) Mr. Rajesh Govyal

(i) Mr. Aman Kapoor

Enterprises over which above person described In (A) is able to exercise
significant influence. This includes enterprises owned by directors or
major shareholders of the reporting enterprise and enterprises that have
a member of key management in common with the reporting enterprise;

{i M/s AAR Housing Pvt. Lid,

(i) M/s Apex Bulldwell Pvt. Lid.

(ifi) M/s Privanka Techfeb Pvt, Ltd,

(iv} M/s Idea International Housing and Construction Pvt Ltd

b) The following is a summary of significant related party transactions:

Sr. | Name of Nature of Transac As on DR/ As on DR/
No. | Company/¥Firm/ 31.03.2019 | CR | 31.03.2018 | CR
Individual (Rs.) {Rs.)

1. Mr. Arun Kapoor e Loan and 6043 tacs | Dr 1§ 523,00 Lacs | Dr
advances 392.40 Lacs Cr 00.00 Lacs | Cr
Closing 198.03 Lacs | Dr | 530.00 Lacs | Dr
Balance
2. M/s Privanka « Loan and 0.00 Lacs Dr | 0.00 Lacs Dbr
Techfeb Pyl Litd, advances 0.00 Lacs Cr | .00 Lacs Cr
Closing Balance 118.00 Lacs | Cr 118.00 Lacs | Cr
3. M/s Apex e Loan and 267.83 Lacs | Or | 736.75 Lacs | Cr
Buitdwell Pvt, Lid. advances 690.43 Lacs Dr 173.50 Lacs | Dr
1781.63 Lacs | Cr 2204.22 Cr
Closing Balance Lacs
4 M/s AAR Housing e Loan and 0.00 Lacs Dr | 0.00 Lacs Dr
Pvt. Ltd advances 0.00 Lacs Cr | 0.00 Lacs Cr
Clesing Balance | 50.00 Lacs Dr | 50,00 Lacs Dr
5 M/s Idoa Payment 118.98 Lacs | Dr | 152.50 Dr
Inretnational Against
Housing and Construction 290.62 lacs | Cr 17.50 Lacs Cr
Construction Pvt, Bills
Ltd.
Closing 36.65 Lacs | Cr 135.03 Dr
_________ Balance
Cond.....3
3
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c) Amount due From/To Related Parties
Particulars As on 31.03.2019 Ason 31.03.2018
(Rs.In Crore) (Rs.in Crorea)
i) | Due from Related Parties
{included in Short Term Loans &
Advances)
- Individuals 1.98 07
- Companies 1,22 50
- Others NIL NIL
i} | Due to Related Parties
(included in unsecured loans)
- Companies 19.00 17.59

The company is engaged In the purchase, acquisition, constructions and
development of land, commaercial buillding and residential flats.

During the previous financial year, the company Is engaged in development of
an low cost affordable housing project under License No 75 of 2014 granted to
the Company under Haryana Development and Regulation of Urban Areas Act,
1975 & the Rules, 1976 made there under over an area measuring 6.00625 acres
falling in the revenue estate of village Sohna, Sector 6, Sohna, District Gurgaon

As on 31% March 2019 no contingent liabllities exist on company. The Company
had provided bank guaraniee during the financial year 2014-15 for External
Development Charges payable to DTCP, Haryana for the affordable housing

In the opinion of the Board, all the Current Assets, Loans 8& Advances have a
value on realization in the ordinary course of business equivalent to the amount

Corresponding figures of previous year have been regrouped / rearranged

h) Note ON BUSINESS ACTIVITY
Haryana,
i)
project.
)
at which they are stated except as expressly stated otherwise,
k)
wherever deemed necessary.
)

Debit & Credit balances of the parties are subject to confirmation &
reconctiiation.
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5 M Mathur& Co.,
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(8.M. Mathur)
Proprietor,
M. No. 013066
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Gitlshan Dua

Dwarika Prasad Jaiswal

Din no: 07012227
House No, 71 /37-38,
DLF Phase 3 Block U,
Village Nathupur,
Gurgaon 122001 HR

Din no: 05311352

H.No. E-17, Sanjay Grany,
Old Delhi Road, Sector-14,
Gurgaon 122001 HR

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 24.06.2019






